
Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

March 26, 2024 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, March 26, 2024 - 10:00 A.M. 
Clubhouse Four 

This meeting may also be live-streamed at www.lwsb.com.  
The tab will be active 15 minutes before the start of the meeting. 

The live streaming uses YouTube Live and terminates at the close of the meeting. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum 
3. President’s Announcement 
4. Member Comments  
5. Consent Calendar  

a. Accept GRF Board of Directors Minutes, February 27, 2024 
b. Accept the Interim Financial Statements for January 2024 for Audit  
c. Accept the Reserve Funds Investment Purchase 
d. Approve Transfers of Funds for GRF per Civil Code 5502  
e. Amend 37-1429.01-1, Golf Course Regulations 
f. Rescind 37-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules 
g. Rescind 37-1487-1, Recreational Vehicle Lot (RVL) – Rules and Regulations 

6. New Business   
a. Capital Funding 

i. Additional Front Gate RFID Purchase  

Motion: To approve an additional RFID reader, a mobile workstation, 

printer, and scanner for the Main Gate Entrance to improve traffic flow 

at a cost not to exceed $19,905 Capital Funding and have the President 

sign the contract. 

b. Operational Funding 
i. Phone System Change of SIP Provider 

Motion: To approve a one-time cost of $359.25 and a monthly baseline 

cost of $948.80 a month Operating Funding from Edge Communications 

and authorize the President to sign the contract. 

c. Reserve Funding 
i. Replacement of Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles  

Motion: To approve the purchase ten (10) Big-Foot utility vehicles with 

utility boxes and ladder racks from Pape Material Handling at a total cost 

not exceeding $345,500 Reserve funding and authorize the President to 

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

March 26, 2024 

 

 

sign the contract. 

 

ii. Network Switch Replacement 

Motion: To approve the replacement of the network switches for 

Hummingbird Networks for $8,112.50 Reserve Funding and authorize 

the President to sign the contract. 

d. Governing Documents 
i. Amend 70-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust Property-Rules 

Motion: To amend 70-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust Property – 

Rules, extending the ages of guests permitted to use the game room, 

and redesignating the rule as 37-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust 

Property. 

ii. Amend 13-5092-1, Code of Ethics 

Motion: To amend 13-5092-1, Code of Ethics, changing language 

throughout. 

iii. Tentative Vote: Amend 48-1937-1, Parking Rules 

Motion: To amend 48-1937-1, Parking Rules as presented, pending a 

28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF 

Board of Directors on April 23, 2024. 

iv. Tentative Vote: Amend10-2000-2, Consolidated Fee Schedule 

Motion: To amend 10-2000-2, adding fees for leasing garden plots, 

pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the 

GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024. 

v. Tentative Vote: Amend 37-1447-1, Community Gardens-Rules 

Motion: To amend 37-1447-1 Community Gardens-Rules, renumbering 

it as 37-1447-1, pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final 

decision by the GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024. 

vi. Tentative Vote: Amend 13-5093-1, Authorized Resident Rules of Conduct-

Rules 

Motion: To amend 13-5093-1, Authorized Resident Rules of Conduct, 

Rules, changing its title to Code of Conduct, Rules, pending a 28-day 



Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

March 26, 2024 

 

 

notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF Board of 

Directors on April 23, 2024. 

7. Next Meeting Date 
• Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. – Clubhouse Four 

8. Adjournment 

 
Please always be courteous and respectful to other members, board directors, and representatives from management. We ask that you do 

not raise your hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone else who may be speaking. Members must adhere to these protocols, and/or 
who become unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing with the Board at which 
disciplinary action may be taken. 





















DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Golden Rain Foundation 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

MARCH 26, 2024 

GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 

Board Action Item 

March 26, 2024 

BOARD ACTION: AUTHORIZE TRANSFERS OF FUNDS FOR GRF PER CIVIL CODE 5502 

 

* * *

Recommendation: 

To authorizes the following transfers of funds for the period between February 17, 2024 and 
March 16, 2024: 

.D..a.te 
Che.c.k 

Number 
Vendor Amount 

03/07/2024 4571 J&J Landscaping, Inc. $11,200.00 

03/12/2024 2052 Always Green Turf $11,614.50 

02/27/2024 2048 Hutton Painting Inc. $11,900.00 

02/27/2024 EFT Trumbull Insurance Company $13,121.27 

02/20/2024 EFT Athens Services $14,309.17 

03/12/2024 2051 Pacific 3 Electric,lnc $14,398.00 

03/07/2024 4571 J&J Landscaping, Inc. $14,900.00 





GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

March 26, 2024 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE 
ACTION: AMEND 37-1429.01-1, GOLF COURSE REGULATIONS 

Committee Approval: 

At its March 12, 2024, meeting, the Member Services Committee recommended the GRF Board 
of Directors amend 37-1429.01-1, Golf Course Regulations, renumbering it 37-1429-1, and 
retitling it Golf Course Rules and Regulations. 

Background: 

The GRF Board last amended policy 37-1429.01-1, Golf Course Regulations, on March 22, 2022. 
To consolidate rules to facilitate resident searches, the Administration Committee recommends 
combining policy 37-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules, with policy 37-1429.01-1, renaming it 37-
1429-1, Golf Course Rules and Regulations.  The red copy contained within the presented rule is 
language directly transferred from 37-1429-02-1. The black copy is the language originally in 37-
1429-01-1. 

Fiscal Impact:  

No predicted fiscal impact. 

Recommendation:  

I move to amend 37-1429.01-1, Golf Course Regulations, renumbering it 37-1429-1, and 
renaming it Golf Course Rules and Regulations. 







   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 March 26, 2024 
 

 
BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

 
DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE 
ACTION: RESCIND 37-1429.02-1, GOLF COURSE RULES 
 
 
Committee Approval: 
 
At its March 13, 2024, meeting, the Member Services Committee recommended the GRF Board 
of Directors rescind policy 37-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules. 
 
Background: 
 
Policy 37-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules, was last amended on December 21, 2021, by the GRF 
Board. Administration recommends rescinding this policy and transferring its contents to policy 
37-1429-1, Golf Course Regulations, to facilitate the search of golf course rules for residents. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
No predicted fiscal impact.  
 
Recommendation:  
 
I move to rescind policy 37-1429.02-1, Golf Course Rules. 



MEMBER SERVICES 37-1429.02-1

Golf Course Rules 

(Dec 21)  GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 1 of 2 

The following rules will be posted and are to be observed by all players: 

1. The golf course is for Authorized Residents (AR) only. No visitors are permitted.

2. Each person playing golf must have his/her own clubs.

3. All players must come to the starters’ window and register for each round of golf.

4. Practice, prior to the opening of the golf course in the morning, shall be confined to the
designated greens adjacent to the Golden Rain Road. Players are not to practice when
the practice greens are closed for ground maintenance, during rain, when frost is on the
ground, or at any other time when such practice will be injurious to the turf.

5. Players must use a tee in the teeing area.

6. Players must repair all ball marks on the greens and replace divots.

7. Players may not play more than one ball.

8. Practice pitching to any playing green is not permitted. This includes the practice of putting
green, except as provided in Rule 4 above.

9. Slow players must permit faster players to play through.

10. Retrieving golf balls from the lake is not permitted.

11. The golf course starters have full control of play on the course at all times.

12. Golf-style athletic shoes must be worn on the golf course at all times.

13. Players may not wear metal-spiked golf shoes on the golf course and greens.

14. No dogs are allowed on the golf course.

15. AR motorized carts of any kind are not allowed on the golf course.

16. ARs not playing shall not cross the golf course.



MEMBER SERVICES 37-1429.02-1

Golf Course Rules 

(Dec 21)  GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 2 of 2 

Document History 
Adopted: 18 Jul 89 Amended: 19 Oct 93 Amended: 21 Oct 97 
Amended: 19 Apr 05 Reviewed: 08 Feb 17 Reviewed: 03 May 18 
Reviewed: 03 Jul 18 Amended: 23 Jul 19 Amended: 23 Feb 21 
Amended: 21 Dec 21 

Keywords: Golf Course Rules Recreation 



















   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 March 26, 2024 
 

 
BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

 
DATE: MARCH 26, 2024    
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
FROM: FACILITIES COMMITTEE    
ACTION: CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST: ADDITIONAL FRONT GATE RFID PURCHASE  
 
 
Committee Approval: 
 
At its March 19, 2024, special meeting, the Facilities Committee recommended the GRF Board 
approve an additional RFID reader, a mobile workstation, printer, and scanner for the Main Gate 
Entrance to improve traffic flow at a cost not to exceed $19,905 Capital Funding and to have the 
President sign the contract. 
 
Background: 
 
At its February 6, 2024, meeting, the Facilities Committee reviewed and discussed Urban 
Crossroads' initial proposal to modify the traffic flow after the main gate to reduce conflicts and 
improve vehicle flow.  The Committee consented to a modified version of that proposal that would 
likely improve vehicular entry while eliminating the need for a traffic officer. 
 
The Committee asked Urban Crossroads to modify their proposal and provide a modified traffic 
flow diagram consistent with these guidelines: 
 

1. The traffic diagram is to focus only on the intersection immediately following the main gate 
entry. 

2. The right entry lane will be equipped with an RFID reader, allowing RFID-equipped vehicles 
to enter either lane. 

3. The left entry lane will be equipped with a portable, battery-powered 
scanner/printer/computer station, allowing visitors to enter either lane. 

4. Southbound vehicles on Del Monte must turn right onto westbound Golden Rain. 
5. Northbound vehicles on Del Monte opposite On-Site Sales must turn left onto Golden Rain. 
6. The vehicles entering through the main gate to the right of the lane island may not turn left. 
7. The vehicles entering through the main gate to the left of the lane island may not turn right. 
8. The traffic flow and parking spaces in front of On-Site Sales remain as it is currently. 

 
At its Special Meeting, the Committee recommended to continue reviewing changes drafted by 
Urban Crossroads regarding the flow of traffic after the main gate. However, the committee opted 
to recommend installing an RFID reader including mobile workstation, printer, and scanner at the 



 
 

Main Gate Entrance at the lane to the right of the entry island to improve traffic during high usage 
times.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Additional funding from Capital will be required to implement the additional RFID reader and 
portable electronics.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
I move to approve an additional RFID reader, a mobile workstation, printer, and scanner for the 
Main Gate Entrance to improve traffic flow at a cost not to exceed $19,905 Capital Funding and 
have the President sign the contract. 



   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 March 26, 2024 
 

 
BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

 
DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
ACTION: OPERATING FUNDING REQUEST: PHONE SYSTEM CHANGE OF SIP 

PROVIDER 
 
 
Committee Approval: 
 
At its March 7, 2024, meeting, the Operations Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors approve a one-time cost of $359.25 and a monthly baseline cost of $948.80 a month 
from Operational Funding to Edge Communications and authorize the President to sign the 
contract. 
 
Background: 
 
The GRF Phone system has been hosted by FTS Broadband for several years at a cost of $5,265 
a month, or $63,180 annually. This cost covers the hosted phone system and the Session Initiation 
Protocol (SIP) trunks, a digital method for making and receiving phone calls over an internet 
connection. 
 
The phone system has been replaced. The last part to migrate is changing the SIP provider to 
another provider/carrier. Staff recommends ending the SIP service with FTS Broadband and using 
Edge Communications, another provider/carrier.  
 
Costs are as follows: 
 

• Edge Communications $948.80 (unlimited LD included) 
• Frontier $899.40 (10,000 minutes LD included) 

  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
This change reduces costs from $5,265 a month, or $63,180 a year, to a baseline cost of $948.80 
a month, or $11,385.60 a year, a savings of up to $51,794 annually.    
 
One-time implementation costs $359.25. There is a recurring cost of $948.80 monthly.  (See 
Attached Quote).  Note that the cost may fluctuate slightly higher in certain months based on 
international toll calls that are made.  
 



 
 

Recommendation: 
 
I move to approve a one-time cost of $359.25 and a monthly baseline cost of $948.80 from 
Operational Funding to Edge Communications and authorize the President to sign the contract.  



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

March 26, 2024 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: FACILITIES COMMITTEE 
ACTION: RESERVE FUNDING REQUEST: REPLACEMENT SERVICE MAINTENANCE 

UTILITY VEHICLE  

Committee Approval: 

At its March 19, 2024, special meeting, the Facilities Committee recommended the GRF Board 
approve ten (10) Big-Foot utility vehicles with utility boxes and ladder racks from Pape Material 
Handling at a total cost not exceeding $345,500. Reserve funding and authorize the President to 
sign the contract. 

Background: 

The current Cushman utility vehicles have been in service for twenty-four (24) to forty-two (42) 
years. The design of these older vehicles has proven valuable to the unique and varied needs of 
the Service Maintenance Department. As these vehicles have aged, many repair parts have 
become increasingly more difficult to source and costly. Some parts have become obsolete, which 
requires the fleet department to find ways to refurbish (where practical) those parts or find vendors 
to refurbish those parts. Repair costs and extended out-of-service time lengths also tremendously 
impact staff time. 

In summary, the GRF Cushman utility vehicles have exceeded their projected useful life and need 
to be replaced. The GRF reserve study carefully considered the future need for the replacement 
of the Cushman utility vehicles. The fleet reserve study proposed replacing ten (10) of these 
vehicles per year over three (3) or more years beginning in 2024. 

The Fleet Department was tasked with obtaining specifications and quotes for utility vehicles to 
replace the current Cushman utility vehicles used primarily by the Service Maintenance 
Department. Vehicles are required to travel on sidewalks, have weight-carrying capacity of 2,000 
pounds, and be fitted with utility boxes and ladder racks. The vehicles quoted matched these 
requirements.  



 
 

 
Specifications and a request for quotes for the purchase of ten (10) Li-ion electric utility vehicles 
with utility boxes and ladder racks were sent to three (3) different vendors. The quotes follow:  
 
 

• Electric Car Sales, Long Beach, CA 
Club Car Carryall 700     $363,240.60 

 
• Mars Cars, Huntington Beach, CA 

Cushman Titan XD                $348,697.38 
 

• Pape Material Handling, Industry, CA 
Taylor-Dunn Big Foot     $345,438.96 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Scheduled Reserve Funds -$320,000. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
I move to purchase ten (10) Big-Foot utility vehicles with utility boxes and ladder racks from Pape 
Material Handling at a total cost not exceeding $345,500, Reserve funding and authorize the 
President to sign the contract. 



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

March 26, 2024 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
ACTION: RESERVE FUNDING REQUEST: NETWORK SWITCH REPLACEMENTS 

Committee Approval: 

At its March 7, 2024, meeting, the Operations Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors approve the replacement of the network switches at a cost not to exceed $8,113.00 
Reserve Funding to Hummingbird Networks and authorize the President to sign the contract.  

Background: 

During the Phone System replacement project, the IT Department uncovered a total of 10 hidden 
network switches, unbeknownst previously because the switches were hidden inside of drop 
ceilings and inside of walls. These switches are outdated, household-grade, unmanaged switches 
that cannot be used as we advance for the following reasons: 

1. These switches are classified as unmanaged and cannot support connecting multiple
networks.

2. These switches cannot provide Power over Ethernet (PoE) to power devices.
3. The switches cannot identify what is connected to these switches.
4. These switches are meant for much smaller networks.

These switches need to be replaced with managed switches that can support connecting multiple 
networks and power devices connected to the ports. These managed switches will also increase 
security, as the ports can be monitored and controlled. 
3213 

The IT Department recommends procuring ten (10) Meraki switches to replace these switches. 

Costs are as follows: 

• Insight $13,743.00
• Hummingbird $7,751.12 (tax $638.62, free shipping)
• BlueAlly $10,563.00



 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
 
$8,113.00 (See Attached Quote).   
 
Recommendation: 
 
I move to approve the replacement of the network switches at a cost not to exceed $8,113.00 
Reserve Funding to Hummingbird Networks and authorize the President to sign the contract.  
































































































	ADP216B.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024   

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

	FROM:
	FACILITIES COMMITTEE   

	ACTION:
	CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST: ADDITIONAL FRONT GATE RFID PURCHASE 


	ADPB58F.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	OPERATING FUNDING REQUEST: PHONE SYSTEM CHANGE OF SIP PROVIDER


	ADP10FB.tmp
	board action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	FACILITIES COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	RESERVE FUNDING REQUEST: REPLACEMENT SERVICE MAINTENANCE UTILITY VEHICLE 


	ADP3B34.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	RESERVE FUNDING REQUEST: NETWORK SWITCH REPLACEMENTS


	ADPAE8C.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	RESCIND 37-1429.02-1, GOLF COURSE RULES


	ADPBBB5.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	AMEND 37-1429.01-1, GOLF COURSE REGULATIONS


	ADP824E.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 26, 2024

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE

	ACTION:
	RESCIND 37-1429.02-1, GOLF COURSE RULES


	ADPDDF7.tmp
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. Capital Funding
	i. Additional Front Gate RFID Purchase
	Motion: To approve an additional RFID reader, a mobile workstation, printer, and scanner for the Main Gate Entrance to improve traffic flow at a cost not to exceed $19,905 Capital Funding and have the President sign the contract.
	b. Operational Funding
	i. Phone System Change of SIP Provider
	Motion: To approve a one-time cost of $359.25 and a monthly baseline cost of $948.80 a month Operating Funding from Edge Communications and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	c. Reserve Funding
	i. Replacement of Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles
	Motion: To approve the purchase ten (10) Big-Foot utility vehicles with utility boxes and ladder racks from Pape Material Handling at a total cost not exceeding $345,500 Reserve funding and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	ii. Network Switch Replacement
	Motion: To approve the replacement of the network switches for Hummingbird Networks for $8,112.50 Reserve Funding and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	d. Governing Documents
	i. Amend 70-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust Property-Rules
	Motion: To amend 70-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust Property – Rules, extending the ages of guests permitted to use the game room, and redesignating the rule as 37-1406-1, Limitations on Use of Trust Property.
	ii. Amend 13-5092-1, Code of Ethics
	Motion: To amend 13-5092-1, Code of Ethics, changing language throughout.
	iii. Tentative Vote: Amend 48-1937-1, Parking Rules
	Motion: To amend 48-1937-1, Parking Rules as presented, pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024.
	iv. Tentative Vote: Amend10-2000-2, Consolidated Fee Schedule
	Motion: To amend 10-2000-2, adding fees for leasing garden plots, pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024.
	v. Tentative Vote: Amend 37-1447-1, Community Gardens-Rules
	Motion: To amend 37-1447-1 Community Gardens-Rules, renumbering it as 37-1447-1, pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024.
	Motion: To amend 13-5093-1, Authorized Resident Rules of Conduct, Rules, changing its title to Code of Conduct, Rules, pending a 28-day notification to the members and a final decision by the GRF Board of Directors on April 23, 2024.
	7. Next Meeting Date
	 Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. – Clubhouse Four
	8. Adjournment





